Enquiries to

Direct Line

Date

Hampshire

County Council

Claire Jones-Hughes
Programme Officer
c/o Banks Solutions
6 Brading Road
Brighton

BN2 3PD

H Walmsley

01962 846089

8 January 2015

Dear Ms Jones-Hughes,

Economy, Transport and Environment Department
Elizabeth Il Court West, The Castle
Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8UD

Tel: 0845 603 5638 (General Enquiries)
0845 603 5633 (Roads and Transport)
0845 603 5634 (Recycling Waste & Planning)
Textphone 0845 603 5625
Fax 01962 847055
www.hants.gov.uk

My reference

Your reference

Email heather.walmsley@hants.gov.uk

Fareham Local Plan Part 2 — Post-hearing Consultation

| am writing in response to the post-hearing consultation on the actions

requested by the Inspector, or suggested by
of the examination hearings.

the Council, that arose as a result

The County Council can confirm that it is content with the revised wording of
the supporting text and modifications to Policy DSP49 shown in sections 2
and 3 of Examination Document DCD-26. The modifications are considered
to satisfactorily represent the County Council’s latest position regarding the
schemes at Newgate Lane South and the Stubbington bypass.

The County Council is also satisfied with the
map, shown in Appendix 1 of DCD-26 which
these schemes.

Yours sincerely,

Feather Walmoley

Heather Walmsley
Strategic Transport

modifications to the proposals
depict the safeguarded routes for

Director of Economy, Transport and Environment
Stuart Jarvis BSc DipTP FCIHT MRTPI

Call charges apply. For information see www.hants.gov.uk



